Minutes of Bondi Heights Precinct Committee Annual General Meeting

Thursday 10th April 2025

The Community Room, Margaret Whitlam Recreation Centre, Waverley Park, Bondi Road.

NOTE:

Thursdays have been booked at this location for BH-Precinct meetings due to limited venue availability, brought about by the closure of the chambers building. The Convenors have requested bookings for 2026 return to Mondays.

<u>COMMENCEMENT:</u> Meeting started at 7:10pm. The delay to start was due to unavailability of the venue for set up due to an earlier booking running over.

MEETING DIRECTIONS & Announcements -

- Fire exits and washroom facilities.
- Reminder for all present to sign the Attendance Sheet.
- Any guest (out of precinct) attendees were asked to declare their presence for the record.
- No printed material to be distributed at the meeting without approval from the chair.

NUMBER OF PERSONS IN ATTENDANCE:

13 with 12 eligible to vote.

NOTED ATTENDANCE AT COMMENCEMENT:

Co-Convenor:

Co-Convenor:

Bill Mouroukas

Lynda Hall

WAVERLEY WARD COUNCILLOR ATTENDANCE:

Cr Ludovico Fabiano

APOLOGIES:

Crs Joshua Spicer & Keri Spooner, John Simpson, Sandy Hotz

MATTERS ARISING:

PRECINCT FLYER DELIVERY:

Non delivery of the flyer was reported for residences in Bondi Road, Kenilworth Street, King Street, Watson Street. The precinct suggests officers should investigate this matter.

ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES:

The minutes of the previous meeting was tabled, and copies were made available to meeting attendees.

MOTION [202504M1] ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES – THAT, THE TABLED DOCUMENT BEING THE MINUTES OF THE BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT MEETING HELD ON 2nd FEBRUARY 2025, IS ADOPTED AS BEING A TRUE RECORD OF THAT MEETING.

Mover Julia Lewthwaite. Second, Gwen Zeller.

Decision; Carried unanimously.

WAVERLEY COUNCIL REPORT:

The Council Report was read and tabled. The Response Report to matters raised at the February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting is attached to this document as Attachment One.

BH-PRECINCT IN RESPONSE TO COUNCIL'S RESPONSE REPORT:

Re [252502M2] SEEKING A REVIEW OF OFF LEASH AREAS AT WAVERLEY PARK: The response does not consider the issue of residential proximity to Waverley Park and the distance dog owners need to travel to get to off leash areas. – Cr Fabiano has undertaken to raise the issue as a Notice of Motion for an upcoming Council Meeting.

Re [202502R1] WAVERLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS ASBESTOS REPORT: The Bondi Heights Precinct expresses disappointment that Council has used the Boot Factory for administrative purposes and deprived the community of a much-needed facility. The Bondi Heights Precinct repeats the request for the asbestos report be provided to Bondi Heights Precinct:

REQUEST TO COUNCIL [202504R1] WAVERLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT REPORT – THE BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT REQUESTS A COPY OF THE MOST RECENT PROFESSIONAL ASSESSMENT REPORT REGARDING ASBESTOS AT THE OLD WAVERLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS BUILDING BE PROVIDED.

ELECTION OF OFFICE BEARERS:

Bill Mouroukas and Lynda Hall announced they would not be available to continue as office bearers on the precinct executive past this meeting. Bill Mouroukas was appointed as returning officer for the election of office bearers through mutual consensus of the meeting attendees. Nominations for all positions was called however no one accepted nominations. All positions on the Bondi Heights Precinct are currently vacant.

TRAFFIC:

The WTC met on 20th March 2025. The minutes of that meeting remain embargoed until the agenda for the next full Council meeting is published and is expected to be available on Council's website on the afternoon of Thursday 24th of April 2025.

WTC 20th March 2025 from AGENDA:

TC/CV.01/25.03 2025 Special Events - Traffic Management Plans

- (a) ANZAC Day (North Bondi): 25 April 2025.
- (b) Bondi Festival: 4-20 July 2025.
- (c) City2Surf: 10 August 2025.
- (d) Festival of the Winds: 14 September 2025.
- (e) Sculpture by the Sea: 17 October-3 November 2025.
- (f) Dudley Page New Year's Eve: 31 December 2025.
- (g) High Holy Days (Bon Accord Avenue): 24 September–2 October 2025.

TC/TEACV.01/25.03

Subject: Traffic Management and Pedestrian Works -

The purpose of this report is to notify the Waverley Traffic Committee and the public of items that have recently been carried out under Council's Temporary Sub-Delegations. A total of 31 items were approved through the temporary sub-delegation from August to December of 2024, including 18

construction zones, 6 mobility parking space changes, and 7 other items related to minor parking and kerbside regulatory changes.

Noted BH-P items are:

- 79 Anglesea Street, Bondi Junction Construction zone
- 24 Watkins St Construction zone
- GoGet has requested new dedicated car share spaces in areas of high demand and have undertaken consultation.

After further Council review and analysis, three spaces are proposed for installation. These include:

• East side of Penkivil Street south of the intersection with Old South Head Road. Bondi.

- West side of Wellington Street, adjacent to Dickson Reserve, Bondi – this replaces an existing GoGet float car, meaning the overall parking supply on the street does not change
- 10 Bon Accord Avenue, Bondi Junction Construction zone
- 6/23a Bennett Street, Bondi Mobility parking space.

No further matters were discussed.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS:

Lynda Hall reported there were no new issues of significance to report from notices that had been received up to the 10th April 2025.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

REQUEST TO COUNCIL [202504R2] REMOVAL AND INVESTIGATION OF UNLAWFUL POLITICAL PROMOTION MARKINGS ON FOOTPATH – OUR FOOTPATHS ARE BEING MARKED WITH POLITICAL PROMOTION FOR ALEGRA SPENDER. THE BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT OBJECTS TO UNLAWFUL POLITAL ACTIVITY AND PUBLIC PROPERTY BEING USED FOR SUCH PURPOSES. COULD COUNCIL TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTIONS TO REMOVE THE OFFENDING MARKINGS AND REPORT THE ACTIVITY TO THE AUSTRALIAN ELECTORAL COMMISSION.

SCHEDULE OF FUTURE MEETINGS:

Thursday 5 June
Thursday 16 October
Thursday 11 December

MEETING CLOSED:

The meeting formally closed at 8.15pm

Attachment One

WAVERLEY WARD BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT

	Waverley Council Respon	se Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting		
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status
February	MOTION [202502M1] ADOPTION OF	Noted.	Precinct	Complete
2025	PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES – THAT,			
	THE TABLED DOCUMENT BEING THE			
	MINUTES OF THE BONDI HEIGHTS			
	PRECINCT MEETING HELD ON 21st			
	NOVEMBER 2024, IS ADOPTED AS BEING			
	A TRUE RECORD OF THAT MEETING.		N. W. San	
	MOTION [202502M2] SEEKING A REVIEW OF OFF LEASH AREAS AT WAVERLEY PARK – THAT, BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT REQUESTS WAVERLEY COUNCIL CONSIDER A REVIEW OF THE OFF-LEASH AREAS AT WAVERLEY PARK WITH THE VIEW THAT AREAS BE EXPANDED AND TIME ZONED AREAS BE INTRODUCED.	Council recently adopted the Waverley Park Plan of Management in November 2023. This was widely consulted and considered all users of the Waverley Park including dog owners. On this baisis noting that off leash activities are incompatible with other users of the park and the dog off leash area is not proposed to be expanded at this park. Council is continuing to negotiate with Sydney Water seeking options to improve drainage and turf conditions over the reservoir space that will not impact the dam structure or impact drinking water supply to improve this space for dog owners. Council remains committed to supporting dog owners and has recently declared two additional dog off-leash areas at Barracluff Park (timed) and	Assets & Operations	Complete
		Tamarama Park upper gully. The LGA now has eleven parks that support dog off leash activities with an even distribution of parks across the Waverley area.		
	MOTION [202502M3] BRING BACK	The Executive Manager of Waste, Cleansing & Fleet has advised that the temporary Return Vending Machine (RVM) at Bondi Beach was removed	Assets and Operations	Complete
	RETURN & EARN AT BONDI BEACH –	temporary neturn vending iviachine (KVIVI) at bondi beach was removed	Operations	

	Waverley Council Response Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting			
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status
	THAT, WAVERLEY COUNCIL PLEASE CONSIDER BRINGING BACK THE RETURN AND EARN COLLECTION POINT AT BONDI BEACH.	following the 7 May 2019 SPD Committee resolution. The decision followed a report that outlined significant impacts of the large RVM at this location including anti-social behaviour, traffic safety, litter and noise. Since the removal of the RVM at Bondi Beach, Tomra has installed alternative collection points in Bondi Junction and Diamond Bay. Tomra is the Return & Earn deposit scheme operator on behalf of NSW Government and is responsible for securing collection locations. Queries related to Return and Earn can be directed to https://returnandearn.org.au/ Furthermore, a permanent waste collection facility is not consistent with or ancillary to supporting the gazetted purpose of the Bondi Park Reserve which is set aside for "public recreation". There is no express authorisation in the Bondi Park Plan of Management to enable a lease and licence for a waste collection facility operator to set up in the park. See Section 9.8 Lease, Licence and Other Estate Authorisation page 119. The former space where the facility was located is now allocated to two accessible car parking spaces in accordance with the Pavilion development application and cannot be removed. In addition a waste collection facility will have a detrimental impact on the National and State heritage listed significance of the park and would not be supported		
	MOTION [202502M4] SHADE CLOTH AT WAVERLEY PARK PLAYGROUND – THAT, WAVERLEY COUNCIL PLEASE CONSIDER INSTALLING SHADE CLOTH AT THE WAVERLEY PARK PLAYGROUND	through the <u>Conservation Management Plan</u> for the site. Council reviewed the opportunities for additional shade at Waverley Park. Unfortunately, we had some site constraints including the vista up to the state Heritage list Waverley Reservoir, where we could not plant trees or erect shade structures in front of this view or on the adjoining embankments. The rocket and tower are also difficult to place places	Assets & Operations	Complete

	Waverley Council Response Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting				
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status	
		shade sails over because of their height, and their impact to the Reservoir. Where we could, we've taken advantage of existing natural shade from mature trees with the toddler's play area and active swings and spinners are located next to mature fig trees, the nature / balance play on the south located under the eucalyptus. The embankment slide once completed will sit under the shade of the figs, so too will the older children's adventure play area. We've also planted two additional deciduous trees to provide summer shade and winter solar access. With the amount of natural shade, solar access is a key consideration. The park has been designed to provide a balance of areas in full shade and full sun which will cater for the changes in season particularly in winter when full sun is desirable. Please note, Council considers the following criteria when reviewing the inclusion of shade sails at a playground on a case-by-case basis: Complying with relevant legislation, standards and corporate documentation, (including positioning and maintaining equal access to facilities). Made from robust materials that are vandal and corrosion resistant (particularly in coastal areas typical lifespan 15 years). Maximise the shade coverage utilising materials with maximum Ultraviolet Radiation (UVR) protection factor ratings. Appropriately oriented, based on a shade diagram, to provide a minimum of 50% shade cover over the equipment between 9.00am and 3.00pm (EST) in summer. Consider the need to provide a minimum of 50% solar access into facilities in winter.			

	Waverley Council Response Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting				
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status	
		 Take account of the local climate, prevailing winds and site conditions to ensure designed, fabricated and installation are 'fit for purpose'. Take account of local views limiting impacts to existing significant views from surrounding public area and private residents. Located to maintain above and below ground clearance from services, other structures and existing tree canopies. Provide for safe positioning of shade sail posts relative to playground equipment to ensure post are outside safety fall zones in accordance with Australian Standards. Provide for adequate mounting of shade sails above ground a minimum of 4.5m to prevent unauthorised access on top of structures and to deter vandalism. In playground, ensure space is available to install shade sail posts outside the paly equipment safety fall zones in accordance with Australian Standards. 			
	MOTION [202502M5] COUNCIL LOBBY FOR STATE GOVERNMENT CRACK DOWN ON UNLAWFUL RIDING ON FOOTPATHS – THAT, WAVERLEY COUNCIL PLEASE LOBBY THE STATE GOVERNMENT TO CRACK DOWN ON UNLAWFUL RIDING OF BIKES, SCOOTERS AND SKATEBOARDS ON OUR FOOTPATHS.	CLC has sent the Precincts motions to all Councillors.	Councillors	Complete	
QUESTIONS					

	Waverley Council Response Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting				
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status	
	QUESTION TO COUNCIL [202502Q1] ENTRANCE RAMP REQUIREMENT AT 149 BONDI ROAD – WAS A DA REQUIRED TO ESTABLISH THE NEW FISH SHOP AND IF SO, WAS A RAMP REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED AND IF NOT, COULD THE PRECINCT COMMITTEE RECEIVE AN EXPLANATION AS TO WHY A RAMP WAS NOT REQUIRED?	A development application was not required for the site at 149 Bondi Road, Bondi as it was approved as a food premises originally on 24 October 1991 (DA-196/1991). Changing from a Grill Chicken shop to a Fish shop does not require development consent.	Planning, Sustainability and Compliance	Complete	
	Re [202411Q2] Improved signage at Waverley Park Playground.	In regard to the improved signage at Waverley Park, Council is still in the process of constructing the playground with further works to commence in late March / early April to install the embankment slide and nature rope play area. The signage installed is temporary only with new signage coming to be installed at each playground entrance when contractors are bac kat site. The new signage will be in accordance with Council's Public Domain Technical Manual — Section J Signage Council has adopted a standardised suite of signage that is being installed across all parks in Waverley that meet the requirements of relevant Australian Standards, ISO iconography and legibility. Council is aware of the constant breach of prohibition rules, particularly in relation to dogs across all of Council's parks and reserves. In part this is because of a relaxation of rule enforcement during the Covid pandemic when people's movement's where restricted combined with an influx of new dog ownership. More and bigger signage does little to deter poor user behaviour as people are ignoring signs. However, the signage does enable Rangers to enforce the rules and is a requirement of the Local Government Act to enable fines to be issued and prevent fines being contested in court.	Assets and Operations	Complete	

	Waverley Council Response Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting			
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status
	REQUEST TO COUNCIL [202502R1] WAVERLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT REPORT – THE BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT REQUESTS A COPY OF THE MOST RECENT PROFESSIONAL ASSESSMENT REPORT REGARDING ASBESTOS AT THE OLD WAVERLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS BUILDING BE PROVIDED TO THE PRECINCT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.	Rangers will continue to patrol the park and issue fines. We ask for your patience as Council completes its works at the playground including installing new signage. Councillors were advised - With regards to the temporary use of Chambers for the Men's Shed this is unfortunately not possible. The zoning of the Chambers site is SP2 - Public Administration. Public administration relates to managing and delivering public services and infrastructure and any use not ancillary to this is not permitted. Therefore, the use of the building to accommodate a program such as Men's Shed is not possible without a significant planning process. Note if this was pursued it would trigger building upgrades for compliance etc. In regard to asbestos at Chambers - The air conditioning / heating system in the Chambers building contains asbestos (which would have been standard when it was installed). This has been fully documented, and we have an asbestos management plan in place to ensure safety of staff and contractors when doing any work on the system or in the areas it is present. Please note, this is standard protocol for buildings where stable asbestos is in place. Any potential upgrade to the building would include replace of the air conditioning / heating system which is at the end of its useful life. This would include safe removal of the asbestos.	Assets and Operations	Complete
	REQUEST TO COUNCIL [202502R2] OLD WAVERLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS PUBLIC USE OF SLIP LANE—THE BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT REQUESTS THAT IF THE SLIP LANE IS REOPENED FOR PUBLIC USE, THAT PARKING RESTRICTIONS IN THE	On the 26 February, Council passed the following motion: DECISION That Council: 1. Notes the Waverley Council Chambers on Bondi Road is closed and no longer used for Council administration.	Assets and Operations	In progress

Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status
	SLIP LANE BE REVIEWED AND CONSIDERATION FOR THE OPTION TO SET THE NEW RESTRICTIONS AND SIGNAGE TO 2hr TIMED PARKING, 8AM-8PM.	2. Notes the Councillor briefing in January 2025, with further consideration of the matter to take place through the Strategic Property Review Committee. 3. Informs the community that consultation on the future of the site is scheduled to take place in mid-2025, with consideration of short-term use while the plan is being formulated. 4. Informs all Precincts of this motion and publishes it on Council's website This slip lane has now been reopened for public use with the existing parking restrictions. As the future of Council Chambers is yet to be determined. Council staff have noted the Precincts request and will take it into consideration once the future of the Chambers site is agreed.		
	QUESTION TO COUNCIL [202502Q2] PAUL STREET SOUTH OF BONDI ROAD UNRESTRICTED PARKING – WOULD COUNCIL CONSIDER REMOVING ALL PARKING TIME RESTRICTIONS IN PAUL STREET, SOUTH OF BONDI ROAD IF FORMALLY REQUESTED BY MOTION AT A FUTURE BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT MEETING?	At this stage, Council has no intention to remove timed parking restrictions in this area due to Paul Street's proximity to Waverley Park and facilities, which are widely used by the community. Could the Precinct advise why they feel Paul Street should not be timed?	Assets and Operations	Complete
	QUESTION TO COUNCIL [202502Q3] RENTAL E-BIKE PARKING IS OUT OF CONTROL – WHAT ACTION CAN COUNCIL TAKE TO ADDRESSS THE OUT- OF-CONTROL PARKING OF RENTAL E- BIKES ON OUR FOOTPATHS?	Council is actively working with Share Bike operators, neighbouring Councils and TfNSW on this matter. Three E-Bike parking hubs / pavement markings were installed in Bondi Junction late last year. Council is continuing to look for more locations across the LGA and will continue to work with E-Bike operators for solutions.	External	Complete

	Waverley Council Response Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting				
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status	
		Council also recently submitted a Shared micromobility enquiry to State			
		Government, to suggest updated regulatory frameworks to allow Council			
		to manage Bike Share systems. This work is progressing at the State level.			
		Enforcement and impounding are continually being discussed with the			
		providers. We have found that under the legislation it is difficult to			
		impound bikes because we need to substantiate that they have been			
		abandoned for 7 days or more. This is still an option that we are investigating.			
		Rangers continue to monitor proactively to ensure compliance.			
		Currently the process to remove Share Bikes causing an obstruction is for			
		Rangers to call directly to the Share Bike main contact numbers and			
		lodge the complaint, giving the Share Bike company 3 hours to move the bike/s that are causing the obstruction.			
		Fortnightly meetings with the Share Bike companies are proving valuable			
		as Council is bringing to light the ongoing issues and complaints caused			
		by the placement of share bikes in within Waverley Municipality.			
		There has been a significant reduction in complaints regarding Share			
		Bikes within Waverley Council over the past few weeks.			
		Please also note the Decision from the March 2025 Council Meeting:			
		CM/6.3/25.03 Micromobility Parking and Management (A17/0445)			
		DECISION			
		That Council:			
		1. Notes the significant increase in trips taken on shared bikes in			
		Waverley, with a 350% increase between 2021 and 2024.			

	Waverley Council Response Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting			
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status
		2. Acknowledges the problems caused by the uncontrolled proliferation of shared bikes in Waverley and the community concerns regarding their operation. 3. Prepares a memorandum of understanding (MoU) to be negotiated with bike share providers, requiring operators to cover costs of implementing the MoU, including infrastructure and enforcement. The MoU should define: (a) Permissible bike numbers within the local government area. (b) Designated parking locations (c) Geofencing and enforcement. (d) Service level agreements addressing relocation and placement of bikes. (e) Data sharing for Council monitoring. (f) The maximum speed at which e-bikes can operate electrically assisted being 20 km/h. (g) Process by which helmets must accompany e-bikes. 4. Requires the terms of the MoU to be agreed to within four weeks of this resolution, with Council reserving its right to take additional enforcement actions against shared bike operations if the MoU timeframe has not been met. 5. Conducts a six-month bike share parking trial, starting June 2025, using designated parking areas on footpaths and on-street (where appropriate), focusing on high-traffic areas like Bondi Junction, Bondi Beach and Bronte Beach. 6. Requires the MoU to provide that operators address bike placements hindering pedestrian access, especially for those with disabilities, within two hours of notification. 7. Implements an enhanced enforcement regime, including increased ranger patrols, monitoring (physical and data-driven and impounding of improperly parked bikes.		

	Waverley Council Respon	se Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting	2011211121011	TO T ILL CITY
	waveney council respon	The residence in the state of t		
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status
		8. Issues fines for non-compliance in line with the Public Spaces (Unattended Property) Regulation 2022 for a class 2 item at a cost of \$1,320 per item. 9. Urges the NSW Government to implement a State-run tender process for bike share services with clear operational controls and to allocate a portion of the generated revenue to local councils for infrastructure and enforcement. 10. Officers prepare a report to Council in June 2025 with a deliverable management plan. 11. Informs the following stakeholders of this motion: (a) The Member for Wentworth, Allegra Spender MP. (b) The Member for Vaucluse, Kellie Sloane MP. (c) The Member for Coogee, Marjorie O'Neill MP. (d) The Mayor of Randwick, Cr Dylan Parker. (f) All Waverley Precincts. (g) Share bike operators: (ii) Lime. (iii) Ario. (iiii) HelloBike.		
	REQUEST TO COUNCIL [202502R3] WAVERLEY PARK SEATING ADJACENT	Council has received similar requests for additional seating including at the netball courts and along Birrell St frontage. These areas do not	Assets and Operations	Complete
	TO SPORT FIELDS 2 & 3 – THE BONDI HEIGHTS PRECINCT REQUESTS COUNCIL CONSIDER INSTALLATION OF BENCH SEATING IN THE AREAS ADJACENT TO SPORTS FIELDS TWO AND THREE AT WAVERLEY PARK. POSITIONING SHOULD AIM TO ADDRESS THE NEEDS	currently have footpath connection inside the park, which we would aim to have if seats are to service elderly residents and those with mobility challenges. Council currently has budget available this year for only two seats for this park. Council will be making a determination of the most suitable locations to service competing needs and requests in the coming month. We will keep the Precinct informed when the location and installation timeline is determined.		

	Waverley Council Response Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting				
	waveriey Council Respon	ise Report to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct meeting			
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status	
	OF PASSIVE USERS OF THE PARK				
	INCLUDING THE ELDERLY.				
	QUESTION TO COUNCIL [202502Q4]	Can the Precinct please report on where exactly the foxes are either	Planning,	In progre	
	WAVERLY FOXES RAMPAGE AT BONDI	through Snap Send Solve or through the FeralScan Pest Mapping app.	Sustainability		
	HEIGHTS – FOXES ARE IN THE BONDI		and Compliance		
	HEIGHTS PRECINCT AREA INCLUDING	If there is an active den, it is possible for Council to fumigate it (an ethical	/ Assets &		
	WAVERLEY PARK AND SURROUNDS.	way to control foxes).	Operations		
	COULD COUNCIL PLEASE REPORT BACK	Discount the fall and a simple black and a farmable of the			
	TO THE PRECINCT ON MEASURES BEING	Please note the following simple tips to reduce fox problems include: • Don't leave pet food outside overnight			
	TAKEN TO ADDRESS THIS CONCERN?	Use enclosed compost bins			
		Keep domestic animals secure at night			
		Remove fallen fruit around fruit trees			
		Keep garbage bins covered			
		Block entry points to drains			
		Close off access to underneath buildings			
		Use fox-proof enclosures for poultry			
		 Turn-off outside lights that attract insects 			
		 Reduce weeds that provide food and shelter, such as Blackberries 			
		Record sightings in FoxScan.			
	QUESTION TO COUNCIL [202502Q5]	Council has approved the installation of a 75 mm concrete speed hump.	Assets and	In progre	
	BENNETT STREET SPEED HUMP –	Council is seeking grant funding through various state programs as	Operations		
	FOLLOWING THE BH-PRECINCT	applicable.			
	REQUEST TO COUNCIL OF 3 RD APRIL				
	2023 (SEE 202304R1) THAT, "COUNCIL				
	PLEASE CONSIDER THE REPLACEMENT				
	OF THE SPEED HUMP IN BENNETT				
	STREET SO AS TO BE THE SAME TYPE				
	CURRENTLY IN USE IN OCEAN STREET				
	OR REMOVED ALTOGETHER?", AND THE				

	Waverley Council Response Re	eport to requests from February 2025 Bondi Heights Precinct	meeting	
Meeting Date	Motion	Council Officer Response	Directorate	Status
	OFFICER'S RESPONSE TO THAT REQUEST			
	THAT THE SPEED CUSHION WAS TO BE			
	REPLACED BY A SPEED TABLE, COULD			
	COUNCIL PLEASE UPDATE THE PRECINCT			
	ON THE STATUS OF THIS MATTER?			
Next meetin	g: 10 April			